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L'ear Mirs. tiecolxao:

’ I bayve recelved your letter of November 24th
regarding the as?aaslnauon of President Kennedy and can under-
atand the - umcenT yrompting your statements.

A lthough tiie primary respcasibility for the safety
of the ba1..-!dent ond Wis faniily is the duty of the Secret Service,
the ¥ 131 hay made all of its facilities available to that agency and
the local authorities. In addition, the Fresident has instructed the
EP to conduct a full fnvestgation futo the assassination of
Fresidenl Kennedy aud the niurder of Lee Harvey Uswald. I can
agsure you that this Bureau will digcharge its responsibilities
in this regard with the same thoroughness and dis;atch that have
tharacterized our Investipations in the past. :

TTTRHERR T Sincerely yours,
Nﬂ;/ ¢ 1962 L. E0%r Loy,
‘COMM. : ’
== John Fdzar Hoover h’;é‘” ) 4
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